From: Sampson, Douglas A.

To: Taylor, Katherine

Cc: Byrne, Kathleen E.; Johnson, Nana; Robeson Hannan, Lynn; Alex Miller; Samantha Twinam
Subject: RE: CU 24-14; New Cingular Wireless, PCS

Date: Friday, April 12, 2024 5:57:38 PM

Attachments: 52084146-v1-2024 April 3 TFCG action notice.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL)]

Examiner Taylor,

Thank you for your email. | am copying Alex Miller and Samantha Twinam from SmartLink who are
working on the application with me.

Thank you for the clarification on the witness piece. | am happy to proffer any testimony to speed things
along, but | am planning to run our witnesses through short examinations and they will be available to
answer any questions you may have. | will serve as the attorney and representative, and not a witness.

| sent Nana Johnson an updated TTFCG approval from April 3rd. | am attaching it here for your reference
as well. It should be part of the final record headed into next week’s hearing.

Thank you for pointing out the setback piece. We will have a representative from the engineering
company who drafted the site plans who can either supplement the drawings or offer clarifying testimony
on Thursday. We will prepare a revised site plan showing the site backs in advance of the hearing.

| appreciate you highlighting these issues in advance of the hearing so we can plan accordingly. | will be
attending in person, but two of our witnesses will be remote. | look forward to seeing you Thursday. If
you need any further information or documents in advance of the hearing, please let me know.

My best,
Doug Sampson

Douglas A. Sampson
Associate
SAUL EWING LLP | Baltimore

410) 332-8661

From: Taylor, Katherine <Katherine.Taylor@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 5:25 PM

To: Sampson, Douglas A. <Douglas.Sampson@saul.com>

Cc: Byrne, Kathleen E. <Kathleen.Byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Johnson, Nana
<Nana.Johnson@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Robeson Hannan, Lynn
<Lynn.RobesonHannan@montgomerycountymd.gov>

Subject: CU 24-14; New Cingular Wireless, PCS
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DEPARTMENT OF TECHNOLOGY & ENTERPRISE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

Marc Elrich Gail M. Roper
County Executive Chief Information Officer/Director
MEMORANDUM
April 3, 2024
TO: Distribution
FROM: Marjorie Williams, Tower Chairperson

Transmission Facility Coordinating Group (TFCG)

SUBJECT: TFCG Notice of Action

Montgomery County TFCG has Recommended the following applications at its April 3, 2024,
meeting:

Application Number: 2023072184 Type: New Received (date): 7/14/2023

Revised: 7/25/2023
Revised: 8/18/2023
Revised: 9/13/2023
Revised: 9/22/2023
Applicant: Smartlink LLC on behalf of AT&T Wireless
Site Name/Location: Yeshiva Temp Monopole/2010 Linden Lane, Silver Spring
Zoning Standard: R-60 Property Owner: Montgomery County
Description: Proposed AT&T 122' temporary tower. 9 proposed antennas, 12 proposed
RRHS, 3 DC9s, fiber and power cables. Proposed ground compound to include 3 temporary
cabinets. The temporary tower and compound to house Verizon (app# 2023072183) and T-
Mobile (app# 2023072180) as well.
Tower Coordinator Recommendation: Recommended on the condition of approval by
OZAH for Conditional Use. Recommendation is subject to compliance with all applicable
laws.
https://montgomerycountytfcg.s3.amazonaws.com/Applications/MC2023072184+Applicatio
n+and+Report.pdf

Application Number: 2023102217 Type: Minor Modification Received (date): 1/18/2024
Revised: 2/29/2024
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Revised: 3/1/2024
Revised: 3/6/2024
Applicant: Mastec on behalf of Verizon Wireless
Site Name/Location: Pooks Hill Apartments/3 Pooks Hill Rd, Bethesda
Zoning Standard: R-H Property Owner: Pooks Hill Development Corp
Description: Upgrade/Modify existing telecommunication facility to include: Install 2 new
dish antennas.
Tower Coordinator Recommendation: Recommended. Recommendation is subject to
compliance with all applicable laws.
https://montgomerycountytfcg.s3.amazonaws.com/Applications/MC2023102217+Applicatio

n.pdf

Application Number: 2024012239 Type: Minor Modification Received (date): 1/18/2024

Revised: 2/29/2024
Revised: 3/8/2024

Applicant: Mastec on behalf of Verizon Wireless

Site Name/Location: Verizon Central Office/8670 Georgia Ave, Silver Spring

Zoning Standard: CR-5.0 C-4.0 R-4.75 H-145 T Property Owner: Verizon
Communications

Description: Upgrade/modify existing telecommunication facility to include: install 2 new
dish antennas.

Tower Coordinator Recommendation: Recommended. Recommendation is subject to
compliance with all applicable laws.
https://montgomerycountytfcg.s3.amazonaws.com/Applications/MC2024012239+Applicatio

n.pdf

Application Number: 2024012240 Type: Minor Modification Received (date): 1/18/2024
Revised: 2/29/2024
Revised: 3/6/2024
Revised: 3/12/2024

Applicant: Mastec on behalf of Verizon Wireless

Site Name/Location: Takoma Tower/7051 Carroll Ave, Takoma Park

Zoning Standard: NR-0.75 H-50 Property Owner: Takoma Tower LP

Description: Upgrade/modify existing telecommunication facility to include: install 2 new
dish antennas

Tower Coordinator Recommendation: Recommended. Recommendation is subject to
compliance with all applicable laws.
https://montgomerycountytfcg.s3.amazonaws.com/Applications/MC2024012240+Applicatio

n.pdf

Application Number: 2024032248 Type: Minor Modification Received (date): 3/19/2024
Revised: 3/26/2024

Applicant: Site Link Wireless on behalf of Verizon Wireless
Site Name/Location: Highland House/5480 Wisconsin Ave, Chevy Chase
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Zoning Standard: CR-3.0 C-2.0 R-2.75 H-90 T Property Owner: Highland House
Description: REMOVE (12) EXISTING ANTENNAS

- INSTALL (12) PROPOSED ANTENNAS

- REMOVE (12) EXISTING RRHs

- INSTALL (8) PROPOSED RRHs

Tower Coordinator Recommendation: Recommended. Recommendation is subject to
compliance with all applicable laws.
https://montgomerycountytfcg.s3.amazonaws.com/Applications/MC2024032248+Applicatio
n.pdf
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**EXTERNAL EMAIL** - This message originates from outside our Firm. Please consider carefully before
responding or clicking links/attachments.

Dear Mr. Sampson,

| am the Contract Hearing Examiner assigned to hear the referenced case on Thursday,
April 18, 2024.

In the Letter of Justification, Section VII, Anticipated Witness Testimony, you are listed as
a potential witness. As you are counsel for the Applicant, please be informed that you
cannot also be a witness for the Applicant.

Further, | wish to call your attention to the Transmission Facility Coordinating Group
approval which the Applicant received on October 4, 2024. The application was
accepted/certified on February 22, 2024, more than 90 days from the TFCG approval.
Because the TFCG approval date cannot be more than 90 days prior to the application
acceptance, any approval of the application issued by the hearing examiner will be
conditioned on the Applicant obtaining an updated Transmission Facility Coordinating
Group approval for the proposed use.

Last, please note that the Applicant's Statement of Justification states that the Applicant is
requesting a setback reduction to a detached house from 300 feet to 188 feet from the
nearest dwelling unit to the east. The the submitted Site Plan, however, does not show the
setback distance from any dwelling unit, and does not indicate the applicable dwelling unit.
The Staff Report, on the other hand, states that the pole's setback is "180 feet from the
nearest existing dwelling to the south" (yet there does not appear to be a dwelling unit less
than 300 feet to the south.) The Applicant will need to verify, by submitting a corrected site
plan before or during the hearing, the actual setbacks and requested setback reductions
along all property lines and from the nearest existing dwelling unit (which should be
designated as such on the Site Plan).

Thank you for your attention to these matters.

Katherine Taylor

Katherine L. Taylor, Esq.

Contract Hearing Examiner

Office of Zoning and Administrative Hearings
100 Maryland Avenue, Room 200

Rockville, MD 20850
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